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Michelle Gaffney

From: Matthew Craig [N

Sent: Wednesday 20 April 2022 14:02

To: John Staunton

Cc: windfarms; Johnny Evans

Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to I for verification.

Hi John,

The site outlined in your email will not impact out fixed linking services.

Due to the risk of interference to broadcasting services from our site near Dungarvan, we would ask that a protocol
be signed between the developer and 2rn should the development go ahead.

Regards

Matthew Craig

Project Engineer
Projects and Coverage Planning

2RN
Block B, Cookstown Court, Old Belgard Road, Tallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland D24 WK28

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone
else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within 2rn may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to

disclosure

From: John Staunton
Sent: Wednesday 13 April 2022 15:36
Subject: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe]

Good afternoon,

Our client, FuturEnergy Ireland, is at the initial scoping stages for a proposed wind farm northeast of Cappoquin, Co.
Waterford. See attached map. The approx. centre point of the site is at 614084, 604637 (ITM).

Before we carry out any site design, and in order to feed into a constraints identification, we wish to identify any
potential issues or interferences that may occur with telecommunication links in the area. Can you please advise us

of any telecom links you may have in the area? We do not yet have precise turbine locations drafted.

We would appreciate if you could send us this information as soon as possible so we can avoid issues from the
beginning. Please let me know if you need any further information to be able to help us.

Kind regards and thanks,

John



Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar
Telephone: NG
Email: N
Website: http://www.tobin.ie
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2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of freland Awards Winner: Project Management

20189 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Profect of the Year

2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation

Disclaimer

“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which
they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”

Patrick ) TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within 2rn may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014
and may be liable to disclosure

RTE Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may
be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within RTE may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act
2014 and may be liable to disclosure. T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo faoi rin agus d'fhéadfadh sé a bheith faoi
phribhléid dhlithidil. Is ar an seolai amhain ata sé dirithe. Nil cead ag aon duine eile rochtain a fhail ar an riomhphost
seo. Mura tu an faighteoir beartaithe, ta cosc ar aon nochtadh, coipéail, ddileadh, né aon ghniomh a dhéanamh né a
fhégail ar lar i dtaca leis an riomhphost agus d'fhéadfadh sin a bheith midhleathach. Tabhair ar aird le do thoil,
d'fhéadfadh riomhphost chuig, 6 agus laistigh de RTE a bheith faoi réir an Achta um Shaorail Faisnéise 2014, agus
d'fhéadfadh go ndéanfai é a nochtadh.

2rn Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not
the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance onit, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please note that emails to, from and within
2rn may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2014 and may be liable to disclosure



Michelle Gaffney

From: Roger Woods [

Sent: Wednesday 13 April 2022 16:39

To: John Staunton

Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to | for verification.

Hi John

The BAI does not perform an in-depth analysis of the effect of wind turbines on FM networks. However, we are not
aware of any issues from existing windfarms into existing FM networks. Also, the proposed windfarms are not
located close to any existing or planned FM transmission sites.

Regards
Roger

Senior Executive Engineer
Broadcasting Authority of Ireland
2-5 Warrington Place

Dublin D02 XP29

i Fivies —Soemi T sl
& aaies)
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the addressee. if you have

received this email in error, please notify the sender or Il immediately and delete this email. If you are not
the intended recipient, any distribution or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon iatan a ghabhann leis randa agus is leis an duine sin amhain a bhfuil siad seolta
chuige/chuici a bhaineann siad. Muna duitse an riomhphost seo, ni ceart € a Iéamh na a scaoileadh chuig aon trid
pairti. larrtar ort teachtaireacht a sheoladh chuig an seoitéir né chuig I agus an riomhphost seo a scrios.

From: John Staunton I
Sent: Wednesday 13 April 2022 15:30

To: Roger Woods I
Subject: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

Dear Sir/Madam,

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

We would appreciate if you could send us this information as soon as possible. Please let me know if you need any
further information to be able to help us.

Kind regards and thanks,



John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar

ebsite: http://www.tobin.ie
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2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of lreland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
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

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.



Michelle Gaffney

From: BB UK Info [N

Sent: Friday 10 June 2022 10:49

To: John Staunton

Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping CRM:0030402643
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click finks or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to [N for verification.

Good Morning,

Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, we are currently not taking on any new customers as we have currently reached the capacity on our satellite.
Please contact us for any further query.

Kind Regards,
BigBlu Customer Services.

Original Message

From: John Staunton I
Received: Fri Jun 10 2022 10:14:45 GMT+0100 (British Summer Time)

Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping
Good morning,

Just following up on the below email with a reminder to let us know if you have any feedback or links it the area of
the proposed wind farm. Map attached again for your convenience.

if you have any queries please let me know.
Kind regards,
John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar

EmiSE I R
Website: http://www.tobin.ie

Bl

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Project Management

20189 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year

2018 Engineers Ireland Exceflence Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation

eI

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
Telephone: IIIIEENEGEGE
Crralls SR SR

Website: http://www.tobin.ie
=

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Project Management

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of lreland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
2018 Fngineers freland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year

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

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, ireland. Registered Number 042654. Registered
Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.



Michelle Gaffnex _

From: IGIMEERLEN 00 |

Sent: Tuesday 19 April 2022 15:53

To: John Staunton

Subject: Re: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to [N for verification.

Hi John,

We have no transmission links within the proposed area at Broemountain Wind Farm and it has
no risk to the network.
Best of luck with the development.

R672

Sallynamult

Cols Broe

Bailynaguilkee

Mount Melleray

Kind regards,
John Bagnall

= Transmission Design & Engineering

m=

On Wed, 13 Apr 2022 at 15:35, John Staunton [NENEGEGEGEEEEEEEEE Vv rote:

1



Good afternoon,

Our client, FuturEnergy Ireland, is at the initial scoping stages for a proposed wind farm northeast of
Cappogquin, Co. Waterford. See attached map. The approx. centre point of the site is at 614084,
604637 (ITM).

Before we carry out any site design, and in order to feed into a constraints identification, we wish to
identify any potential issues or interferences that may occur with telecommunication links in the
area. Canyou please advise us of any telecom links you may have in the area? We do not yet have
precise turbine locations drafted.

We would appreciate if you could send us this information as soon as possible so we can avoid
issues from the beginning. Please let me know if you need any further information to be able to help
us.

Kind regards and thanks,

John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.

Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers

Galway | Dublin | Castlebar
Telephone: NG

Email: I

Website: http://www.tobin.ie
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2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of refand Awards Winner: Project Management
2018 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year

2018 Engineers Irefand Excellenice Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation

Disclaimer

“This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email inerror please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or apinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system
into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, lreland. Registered
Number 042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.

The information contained in this e-mail and any files transmitted with it is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. It is intended solely
for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please note that any review, dissemination, disclosure, alteration,
printing, copying or transmission of this e-mail and/or any file transmitted with it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by
mistake, please promptly inform the sender by reply e-mail and delete the material. Whilst this e-mail message has been swept for the presence of computer
viruses, eir does not, except as required by law, represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been maintained nor

that the communication is free of errors, viruses, interception or interference.

eircom Limited, Registered as a Branch in Ireland Number 907674. Incorporated in Jersey Number 116389. Branch Address: 2022 Bianconi Avenue,
Citywest Business Park, Dublin 24, D24 HX03, Ireland.




Michelle Gaffney

——————— ==E-=
From: Peter O'Brien
Sent: Monday 21 August 2023 10:45
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
38.5m-45m of a buffer should be fine for this link,

Regards,
Peter

Peter O'Brien |
A: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V946P52

Open Access Networks

Registered in treland, Registration No. 332982

Registered Offices: Enet H

se, National Tecl

enet is a registered business name of e-nasc &ireann tecrant:

& "
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From: John Staunton I
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Peter O'Brien GGG
Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This E-mail has originated from OUTSIDE the Speed Fibre Group | DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe..

Hi Peter,
We have been able to keep our nearest turbine location approximately 120m from your link below:
VDF Crohaun 52°9'31.57"N SCP0204 — Mount | 52°10'58.88"N 11GHz

7°36'6.02"W Melleray 7°50'51.85"W
Community Hall




Our client is looking at a number of turbine blade lengths (i.e. rotor radius) of between 75m-81.5m, resulting in a
clearance from this link of between 38.5m-45m.

| have looked at the freznel zone dimensions of the link above (using this resource: Fresnel Zone Calculator
(omnicalculator.com) ), and based on the location of our turbine (approximately 13.5km along the 17km long link
from Crohaun), the radius for this at the point closest to the proposed turbine would be approx. 8.7m.

Would you be able to confirm that the above buffer is acceptable? There is limited scope to move the turbine
location further away. The second link you mentioned is over 1.5km from the nearest turbine.

Kind regards,
John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar | Limerick | Sligo

Telephone: NN
Email: I
Website: http://www.tobin.ie

2
@, TOB|N ENGINEERS
| |IRELAND

Excellence in Engineering

2022 Engineers Ireland Awards Winner: CPD Employer of the Year

2022 Association of Consuiting Engineers of frefand Awards Winner: Innovation

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Project Management

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
2018 Engineers Irefand Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year

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

From: Peter O Brien [ININNEGEGEGEGEGEEEEEE
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:31 AM

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
About 50m,

Thanks,
Peter

From: John Staunton < >
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:30 AM



To: Peter O"Brien [N
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

Thank you for the response. Can you confirm the minimum buffer you need to keep either side of those links (so we
can ensure we do not impact them)?

Many thanks,
John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar

ebsite: http://www.tobin.ie

/ ] TOBIN
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CONSULTING ENGIMEERS

Excellence inEngineering
2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of lreland Awards Winner: Project Management
2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)

2018 Engineers Ireland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year
2018 Engineers freland Excellence Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation

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

From: Peter O Brien [
Sent: Thursday 14 April 2022 09:17

To: John Staunton GGG
Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to | for verification.

Hi Jlohn,

We have the below links passing through this area:

A-End A-End B-End B-End Frequency
Coordinates Coordinates

VDF Crohaun 52°9'31.57"N Cignal Knockaun 52°9'34.58"N 8GHz
7°36'6.02"W 8°1'51.46"W




VDF Crohaun 52°9'31.57"N SCP0204 — Mount | 52°10'58.88"N 11GHz
7°36'6.02"W Melleray 7°50'51.85"W
Community Hall

Best Regards,

Peter O'Brien | Tx Planning Engineer
A: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V94 6P52

I | \V: www.enet.ie

enet

Open Access Networks

Registered in Ireland, Registration No. 332982
Registered Offices: Enet House, National Technology Park, Castletroy, Co Limerick, V94 6P52
enet is a registered business name of e-nasc éireann teoranta

From: John Staunton NGNS
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 4:27 PM

To: Peter O'Brien [

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

Hopefully the attached is suitable? Let me know if not.
Many thanks,

John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar

Website: http://www.tobin.ie
- :
TOBIN
CONSULTING EMGINEERS
Erxcellence in Engineering

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
error please contact the sender and destroy this email. Any views or apinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which
they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”

From: Peter O Brien D
Sent: Wednesday 13 April 2022 16:10

To: John Staunton I
Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to [ for verification.

Hi John,
Can you send the proposed area in a Google Earth kml please to clash against our network?

Regards,
Peter

From: John Staunton [
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:36 PM
Subject: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This E-mail has originated from OUTSIDE the Speed Fibre Group | DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe..

Goaod afternoon,

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

EII

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
From: Paul Brune!
Sent: Friday 10 June 2022 11:59
To: John Staunton
Cc: Ronnie O'Neill
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
Thanks for that.
Imagine are not affected by this development.

Kind Regards,

Paul Brunel.
Transmission Planner.
Imagine Group.

[Fizaai oy idliin A
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Imagine

Sandyford Business Centre
Blackthorn Road, Sandyford, D18

awso (IF | EIE (5 The
confidential and may be legally privileged. If you recipient, vou not read, or disseminate that information. Any apinions
advice contained in this emaii are not necessarily those of Imagine. Although this emait and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or any

might affecl any computer or IT system into which they are received and opened, that

From: John Staunton
Sent: 10 June 2022 11:51
To: Paul Brune! I

Cc: Ronnie O'Neill [
Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

This email originated outside of the organisation - please exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links.




Hi Paul,

Apologies for the confusion. Attached is a KML file.
Many thanks,

John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar
Telephone: NG
Email: N
Website: http://www.tobin.ie

r . - TOBIN

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Excellence invEngineering

2020 Association of Consufting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Project Management

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of Irefand Awards Winner: Design Excelfence (Structures)
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
TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed tc be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or IT system into which
they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”

From: Paul Brune! I
Sent: Friday 10 June 2022 11:45

To: John Staunton [ NG

Cc: Ronnie O'Neill I

Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to [ N for verification.

Good morning John,

I replied to a mail from you regarding this development on the 13* of April.

We receive many Wind Farm scoping requests. To access and track these developments we use Google Earth.
For example, Una Butler of Tobin previously sent us a .kmz file for the Derryadd Wind farm —11399. (attached).
Please send on a Google Earth .KMZ file for Broemountain and | will get a prompt reply to you.

Kind Regards,

Paul Brunel.
Transmission Planner.
Imagine Group.
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From: Ronnie O'Neill
Sent: 10 June 2022 10:38

To: Paul Brune! I
Subject: FW: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

fyi
From: John Staunton N

Sent: 10 June 2022 10:15
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

If you have any queries please let me know.
Kind regards,
John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar
Telephone: I
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
E=Er RIS RN 5. 1S
EDSl]  [OOnETamersseitiii ]
Website: http://www.tobin.ie

) TOBIN

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

Excellence in Engineering

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of lreland Awards Winner: Profect Management

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
TOBIN. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects, which might affect any computer or T system into which
they are received, no responsibility is accepted by TOBIN for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof”

Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number
042654, Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.
Patrick J TOBIN & Co. Ltd is a company with limited liability, registered in Galway, Ireland. Registered Number
042654. Registered Office is Fairgreen House, Fairgreen Road, Galway.
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From: Alister Cole I
Sent: Thursday 14 April 2022 11:51
To: John Staunton
Subject: RE: FAQ: Technical team - 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to | for verification.

Hi John,
Would it please be possible to send the map as a Google Earth file?
Best regards,

Alister

Alister Cole
Transmission Engineer

Three.ie

From: John Staunton [N
Sent: 13 April 2022 16:24

Subject: FAO: Technical team - 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION! External Email.

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

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Award's Winner: Project Management

20189 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Design Excelflence (Structures)
2018 Engineers Irefand Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year

2018 Engineers lreland Excellence Awards Winner: Heritage and Conservation

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

Three Ireland
28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.
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This e-mail message (including any attachment) is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message is confidential
and may be legally privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Any views or opinions expressed in this message
are those of the author only. Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company number 316982. Registered Office
28/29 Sir John Rogerson's Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland.Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limited is a company registered in Ireland with company
number 234895. Registered Office 28/29 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, ireland. Furthermore, this message (including any attachment) does
not create any legally binding rights or obligations whatsoever, which may only be created by the exchange of hard copy documents signed by a
duly authorized representative(s) of Three Ireland (Hutchison) Limited or Three Ireland Services (Hutchison) Limited.

www.three.ie



Michelle Gaffner

= =
From: Marcin Skupski [IREEEEE
Sent: Thursday 29 September 2022 11:46
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

HiJohn,

Thank you for the reminder. As far | can see there is no issue with this development. Good luck with planning

permission.

Regards,
Marcin Skupski

Build & Maintenance Team Leader
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A complete portfolio of products to ignite B
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For more information about Viatel visit www.viatel.com or for details of our Group Companies visit
www.viatel.com/legal/. This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.If

you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email without reading it, and notify the sender.

CONFIDENTIAL

From: John Staunton I
Sent: 29 September 2022 11:22
Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

[CAUTION: External Email] Please verify sender & content before opening attachments or clicking on links.

1



Good morning,

| am just reminding you to let me know if there is any potential for issues with our client’s proposed wind farm and
your infrastructure.
if there is not, a quick email would be also appreciated.

Kind regards,
John

Dr. John Staunton B.Sc. PhD.
Senior Project Manager & Environmental Scientist

TOBIN Consulting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar | Limerick

Website: http://www.tobin.ie

TOBIN ENGINEERS

CONSULTING ENGINEERS l R E LAN D

r

2022 Association of Consulfting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Innovation

2020 Association of Consulting Engineers of Ireland Awards Winner: Project Management

2019 Association of Consulting Engineers of frefand Awards Winner: Design Excellence (Structures)
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

Sent: Wednesday 3 August 2022 16:02

Subject: RE: 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping
Good afternoon,

| am just sending a reminder of our telecom scoping enquiry below. Map attached again for your convenience. Also
a kmz file of the site boundary is attached to allow you to check your maps.

| would appreciate it if you could let me know if you have any telecom links in the area, or if you have any
comments. In the event that you have no comments/concerns, it would be much appreciated to note that also.

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
2018 Engineers freland Excellence Awards Winner: Engineering Project of the Year

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

Click here to report this email as spam.
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From: Lyons, Sean, Vodafone (External) [ R
Sent: Tuesday 17 May 2022 07:52
To: John Staunton
Cc: Gleeson, Conor, Vodafone (External)
Subject: RE: FAO: Technical team - 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe. Forward unusual emails to [ for verification.

Hi John,

There are 2 links to the north of the proposed development that would need to be kept in mind during positioning
of the proposed turbines.

More concise analysis would nee to be completed once turbine locations are being decided.

Minimum clearance required would be 30m from blade tip to Fresnel zone on the link.

Band Link Site A
Link Name / ID
MHz\GHz Length Lat Long Easting
TYO74-TYO73 28MHz/18GHz | 14.93km | 52.2564 -7.8238 212079 11
TY074-TY063 56MHz/15GHz | 14.47km | 52.2564 -7.8238 212079 11
N NCV
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Thanks,



Sean Lyons

Transmission Program Manager
Converged Transmission
Technology- NET

FROasE e

OVodafone.ie

Together We Can!
Vodafone Ireland Limited, Registered Office:

MountainView, Leopardstown, Dublin 18,
Registered in Ireland: No. 326967

From: Gleeson, Conor, Vodafone (External) GGG
Sent: Monday 16 May 2022 16:00

To: Lyons, Sean, Vodafone (External) [N

Subject: FW: FAO: Technical team - 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping
Hi Sean,
Do you know if anyone has looked at this.

Thanks,
Conor.

(€2 General

From: John Staunton
Sent: Wednesday 13 April 2022 16:24
Subject: FAO: Technical team - 11303 - Broemountain Wind Farm - Telecoms Scoping

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. Please
follow the Cyber Code and report suspicious emails.
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

TOBIN Consuilting Engineers
Galway | Dublin | Castlebar
e s = Sa R Y
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
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